Message

From: DoH Private Office [/O=NIGOV/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DHSSPSMAIL187]

Sent: 17/02/2020 2:53:04 PM

To: i NR i@health-ni.gov.uk]

Subject: EXEC-0040-2020 NI CLAUSES FOR SUBMISSION TO THE UK-WIDE DRAFT CORONAVIRUS BILL

Attachments: SUB Coronavirus Letter FM+dFM.DOCX; Coronavirus Bill briefing FM+dFM.DOCX; Appendix 1
Nlclauses13thFebruary2020.pdf

Importance: High

From: .
Sent: 15 February 2020 19:36

To: TEO PS Ministers <PS.Ministers@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>; Goodfellow, Mark <Mark.Goodfellow@executiveoffice-
ni.gov.uk>; Ingram, June <June.Ingram@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>; Griffith, Deirdre <Deirdre.Griffith@executiveoffice-

ni.gov.uk>; Morrow, Carol <Carol.Morrow @executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>;i NR @executiveoffice-
ni.gov.uk>;; NR i@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>;! NR
o NR | @executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>

Cc DoH Private Office <Private.Office@health-ni.gov.uk>; DoH SpAd <spad@health-ni.gov.uk>

Subject: SUB-1095-2020 REFERS URGENT CLEARANCE: NI CLAUSES FOR SUBMISSION TO THE UK-WIDE DRAFT
CORONAVIRUS BILL

Importance: High

Colleagues

Please see attached letter from Minister Swann for the attention of the First and deputy First Ministers re: urgent
clearance of the NI CLAUSES FOR SUBMISSION TO THE UK-WIDE DRAFT CORONAVIRUS BILL

These papers have been copied to Ministerial colleagues and Executive Secretariat.

Apologises in advance for the quick turnaround required.

i NR ] Private Secretary to Robin Swann, MLA

Minister of Health
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